ATTACHMENT C

m.g.TOWNLINE

Racaived
City of Victoria

DEC 28 2077

V . planning & Development Department
December 28, 2017 Development Services Division
City of Victoria
1 Centennial Square
Victoria, BCV8W, 1P6

Dear Mayor Helps and Council;

RE: Development Permit Amendment — 785 Caledonia .
Legal Description: Parcel Identifier: 000-059-897 LOT A, OF LOTS 699 TO 700 INCLUSIVE, AND
OF LOTS 703 TO 707 INCLUSIVE, VICTORIA CITY, PLAN 13333, EXCEPT PART IN PLAN EPP3862

Townline is pleased to submit for a development permit amendment for our project, Hudson Walk Two,
located at 785 Caledonia. The purposed of the permit amendment is to cover changes made to the
building during construction which include: the outdoor landscape design; subtle exterior changes and a
change to expand the floor space of the commercial space for the building. The building was completed
in June 2017 and granted an “okay to occupy” based on the condition that the above noted changes
would be finalized through both development permit and building permit amendments.

| Outdoor Amenity Revisions

Townline revised the landscape design of the outdoor amenity area which connects the Hudson Walk
towers after the start of construction of the second phase. The rationale for changing the design was to
better integrate the outdoor program areas with a public art piece that was commissioned by Townline
for the project. The revisions to the design retained the intent of satisfying the original program that
was approved as part of the original development permit. This includes a dog run, extensive plants,
shrubs and trees, a children’s play area, seating areas, historic artifacts from the Hudson’s Bay Building
and a sculptural art piece designed by Mark Ashby and Kate Stefiuk entitled “Trade Blanket”. The
revisions to the space were made to integrate the art piece into the space which conveys the idea of
laying a blanket out over the space.

The now completed amenity space is a vibrant and unique destination which is open to both Hudson
District residents and the general public. We have received many compliments on the space and we are
pleased that it has become such a successful component of the Hudson District and adds yet another
interesting space to downtown Victoria :

Building Exterior Changes

During the project Townline and its design team made slight revisions to the exterior design of the
building including removal of some exterior brick on the north commercial fagade which was done to
provide continuity with Hudson Walk One. A revised design to the exterior decorative panels was also
submitted, this change was made to marry the design to features in the amenity area. A picture of the
decorative panels on the NE side of the building (i.e. Blanshard and Caledonia) is provided, these were

THE TOWNLINE GROUP OF COMPANIES

1212 - 450 Marine Drive, Vancouver , BC V5X0C3 Tel 604 327 8760 www.lownline.ca



Racsived
Chy of Viciorio
: DEC 2 8 2017
T O W N L l N E Planning & Development Department

Development Services Division

proposed and approved as part of the original development permit application to provide visual interest
to the building.

Expansion of Commercial Retail Area and Request for Side Yard Setback Variance

As you may be aware, Townline is working with a prospective tenant interested in operating a brew pub
in the commercial space of Hudson Walk 2. While this proposal is contingent on the use being
approved under the City’s Downtown Bylaw update, the space was reconfigured during construction to
allow for this pofential use (i.e. increased slab thickness, rough in for freight elevator, etc...). The tenant
also requested additional interior space in order to meet the seating requirements for the business plan
and asked if an area that was previously approved as a covered outdoor patio could be enclosed to
match the rest of the podium.

Townline representatives discussed this change with City staff understanding that development and
building permit amendments would be required. At risk, Townline proceeded with enclosing the area
while concurrently preparing the revised plans to submit to the City. However, upon further review with
City staff, the matter was more complex beyond a delegated development permit amendment and
resulted in the delay to obtaining final occupancy for the entire building. This includes the requirement
for a side yard setback variance along the south property line from 4.5 to 0.68m as the commercial
podium portion of the building was extended along the Blanshard elevation of the building which
resulted in a improved fagade for the building design.

To secure the commitment to resolve the matter, Townline register a clean hands covenant and
provided a security deposit in favour of the City. The changes being requested through the
development permit amendment will allow for Townline to finalize the outstanding permitting and

finalize the project.

I trust the above outlines the changes being requested to amend our development permit, if you have
any questions; please contact me directly at 250.383.2122 or at justin.filuk@townline.ca

Sincerely,
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Justin Filuk
Director of Development - Victoria
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